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UQ Tennis Club (iiNet)

From: UQ Tennis Club (iiNet) [admin@uqtc.org.au]
Sent: Monday, 20 May 2019 9:52 PM
To: 'mailinglist@uqtc.org.au'
Subject: UQ Tennis E-News 20 May 2019

 
UQ Tennis E-News   -   20 May 2019 

The Wrap 
See below for the latest on: 

 New Sunday Competition – entries close 23 May 

 Thursday Night Sausage Sizzle 

 Free Sunday Barbecue 

 Night Singles Fixtures 

 IGA Marketplace St Lucia Sponsorship 

 Intervarsity Tennis 

 Keep Informed 

 Updating Your Contact Details 

 

CONNECT WITH 

US: 

Twitter 

Facebook 

Website 

CONTACT US:  

Clubhouse 

UQ Tennis Club 
Tennis Pavilion 
(Bldg 28) 
Blair Drive 
UQ St Lucia Campus 
QLD, 4072 
 
Ph: 07 3371 4974 
Fax: 07 3870 5002  
 

 

Postal 
address 

UQ Tennis Club 
P.O. Box 6005 
St Lucia, Qld 4067 
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NEW DAYTIME COMPETITION - SUNDAY 

SINGLES FIXTURES  

Following the success of the Night Singles Fixtures introduced in mid 2017, the 

UQ Tennis Club will be trying a season of daytime Singles Fixtures in early June. 

The Sunday Singles Fixtures will be run from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. on two 

consecutive Sundays (2 June & 9 June).  Entrants must be available for both 

days.   The Sunday Singles Fixtures will be run as an any-gender competition 

and will use a mixture of Fixtures and Tournament rules. 

Because of restrictions on the number of courts available, the competition will 

be limited to the first 18 applicants. 

Players will be graded into groups of six.  Each player will play one match 

against every other player in the group.  Matches will be one set (i.e. first-to-six 

games).  Everybody will play three matches per day.  This means that, with a 

play-off round on the last day, everybody will get 6 matches for the season.  All 

matches will be played so, if necessary, the season will be extended to 

accommodate wash-outs. 

The season fee will be $45 for Ordinary, Associate and Junior Members or $55 

for all others. 

Entries close this Thursday, 23 May.   

Entry forms for the Sunday Singles Fixtures are available from under the 

Clubhouse and can also be downloaded from the Club Website here.   

Entries for the Sunday Singles Fixtures can be lodged on-line via the Tennis 

Australia Tournaments Website here.   
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More information about the Sunday Singles Fixtures can be found on the Club 

Website here: 

https://www.uqtc.org.au/news/sunday-singles-competition-singles-fixtures-2-

9-june 

 

THURSDAY NIGHT SAUSAGE SIZZLE 

There will be a free Sausage Sizzle this Thursday night (23 May) after Tennis for 

Social Tennis players and players in the Thursday Night Fixture Finals & Play-

Offs.  There will also be a trophy presentation for the winners and runners-up 

in the Thursday Fixtures.  Drinks will be on sale at The Smash Bar.  

 

FREE SUNDAY BARBECUE 

As it’s the last Sunday of the month, there will be a Free Barbecue for Club 

Members and Social Tennis Players this Sunday, 26 May, after Social Tennis, 

starting around 6 p.m.  Drinks will be on sale at The Smash Bar. 
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NIGHT SINGLES FIXTURES 

Don’t miss out on the UQ Tennis Club’s second season of Night Singles Fixtures 

for 2019.   

The 2019#2 Night Singles Fixtures (sponsored by St Lucia News) will be run 

from 7 p.m. to 9 p.m. on three consecutive Tuesday Nights* (25 June, 2 July & 

9 July).  Entrants must be available for all three nights.   The Night Singles 

Fixtures will be run as an any-gender competition and will use a mixture of 

Fixtures and Tournament rules. 

* If entries exceed the numbers that can be catered for on Tuesday nights, there is the option 

of playing on Monday nights instead.  Entrants, please make sure you indicate on your entry 
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if you can play on Monday nights. 

Players will be graded into groups of six.  Each player will play one match 

against every other player in the group.  Matches will be one Pro set (i.e. first-

to-nine games).  Everybody will play two matches per night (7-8 p.m. and 8-9 

p.m.).  This means that, with a play-off round on the last night, everybody will 

get 6 matches for the season.  All matches will be played so, if necessary, the 

season will be extended to accommodate wash-outs. 

The season fee will be $55 for Ordinary, Associate and Junior Members or $65 

for all others. 

Entries close on Thursday, 13 June.   

Entry forms for the 2019#2 Night Singles Fixtures are available from under the 

Clubhouse and can also be downloaded from the Club Website here.   

Entries for the 2019#2 Night Singles Fixtures can be lodged on-line via the 

Tennis Australia Tournaments Website here.   

More information about the Night Singles Fixtures can be found on the Club 

Website here: 

https://www.uqtc.org.au/news/night-singles-competition-st-lucia-news-

singles-fixtures-junejuly 
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IGA MARKETPLACE ST LUCIA 

SPONSORSHIP 

The UQ Tennis Club is registered as an IGA Marketplace St Lucia Community 

Beneficiary in IGA’s My IGA Card Program. 

Pick up a free My IGA Card next time you are at IGA Marketplace St Lucia and, 

when you register it on-line, select the UQ Tennis Club as the community group 

you wish to support. 

Points, which may be redeemed for dollars at any time throughout the year, 

are allocated for every transaction when you present your My IGA Card.  When 

you register on-line, you can choose to donate some or all of your points to 

one of the listed community groups. 

Then, if you have nominated the UQ Tennis Club, every time you shop at IGA 

Marketplace St Lucia and use your card, you are helping to raise funds for your 

Club.   

Get behind this program and you and the Club can benefit.   

N.B. You have to obtain your My IGA Card from IGA Marketplace St Lucia and 

shop at IGA Marketplace St Lucia for the Club to benefit. 



7

.  

 

INTERVARSITY TENNIS 

In 2018, Australian University Sport launched the new UniSport Nationals to 

replace the Australian University Games.  Each year, sports are divided into 

two divisions on standard, based on results in the previous year's Nationals.   

If you are a current UQ student, interested in representing UQ in the 2019 

UniSport Nationals Tennis competition, you need to lodge an expression of 

interest NOW. 

As UQ finished 2
nd

 in the Women’s Tennis and 6
th

 in the Men’s Tennis at Last 

year’s Division 1 Nationals, in 2019 the UQ Tennis Team will be competing in 

the Division 1 Nationals which will be played on the Gold Coast from 28 

September to 3 October.  The Division 2 Nationals will be played at the Gold 

Coast from  7 to 11 July. 

UQ Sport organises all UQ teams for the Nationals.  Part of the process is to 

appoint a Sport Specific Manager (SSM) for each sport to coordinate selection 
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trials & training sessions, organise travel, accommodation & uniforms and 

travel to the Nationals to oversee the team's participation in the competition. 

Nominations for the SSM position for Tennis and expressions of interest for 

the UQ Tennis Team should be should be sent to the UQ Sport Competitions 

Manager, Emma Taylor, at teamuq@uqsport.com.au. 

For more information about the UniSport Nationals, go to: 

https://www.unisport.com.au/nationals 

 

KEEP INFORMED 

There are always lots of things happening in the UQ Tennis Club. 

You can check out what is coming up on the Club Website: 

https://www.uqtc.org.au 

For programs, click the relevant information Tab and check for a story on the 

Home page.  For events, there will always be a story on the Home page. 

Another way to stay informed is to like the Club’s Facebook page: 

https://www.facebook.com/uqtennis/ 

Posters about events are also displayed on the Club Noticeboard under the 

clubhouse.  

Everything about the Club and its Programs can be found in the Club’s 

Information Booklet, which can be viewed on-line: 

https://www.uqtc.org.au/file/uq-tennis-club-information-booklet 
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UPDATING YOUR CONTACT DETAILS 

The Club’s Management Committee goes to a lot of trouble to make sure Members are kept 

informed about what is happening in the Club. 

However, this is only possible if Members’ contact information is up-to-date.  If you move or 

change your e-mail address, please let the Club know. 

As players are registered with Tennis Queensland using Tennis Australia’s My Tennis on-line 

database, those with a valid e-mail address will receive an automated e-mail receipt from 

Tennis Australia confirming their registration.  They will also receive a notification about 

how to access the on-line system to update their personal information themselves.  This 

notice infers that changes to contact information made on-line in this way will 

automatically be conveyed to the Club.  This is incorrect.  Any changes must be notified 

separately to the Club, preferably via e-mail to admin@uqtc.org.au.    
 

Unsubscribe 

You are being sent this because you are a member of the UQ Tennis Club and supplied this e-mail address for the Club to communicate with you. If you no longer wish to receive these 

messages, please click the unsubscribe link or send an e-mail reply with the subject UNSUBSCRIBE UQ TENNIS. If you do unsubscribe, your e-mail address will be removed from the 

UQ Tennis Club's membership database and you will no longer be sent any e-mail communications from the Club. This includes information about the start of Fixtures, changes to 
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Fixture Draws, Fixture Finals, Social Tennis and Tournaments.  

Although all due care and diligence is undertaken, no responsibility is taken for any reliance placed upon the information contained therein. Material in this publication may be copied 

and redistributed freely provided that the source is acknowledged as "UQ Tennis Club".  

Virus Disclaimer: It is the recipient's duty to virus scan or otherwise test this e-mail before loading it or any attachments on any computer. No warranty is given by The University of 

Queensland Tennis Club Inc. (UQ Tennis Club) that this e-mail is free from computer viruses or any other defects or error. The UQ Tennis Club is not liable for any loss or damage 

incurred by any person loading this e-mail or attachments and the UQ Tennis Club's only obligation is limited to retransmitting this e-mail to the intended recipient.  

Copyright The University of Queensland Tennis Club Inc. All rights reserved.  

 

 


